Unapproved Minutes Emmet County Board of Supervisor Minutes November 15, 2022 at 9:00am. Regular Meeting Board Room, Courthouse

Present: Jeff Quastad, Chair

John Pluth Tim Schumacher

Todd Glasnapp, Vice-Chair

Lisa K. Hansen

Media Present: Mike Tidemann, Ed Funston

Quastad, Chair, called the meeting to order. All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Motion by Hansen, second by Glasnapp to approve the minutes from the November 1, 2022 meeting, also approving them for publication. All ayes, motion carried.

Public forum. Glasnapp shared from safety committee that Emmet County has gone 427 days without loss of work. Quastad received a call from Jay Lausen that he requested not to appointed on any county boards.

Emmet County Engineer, Walter Davis-Oeth. Approval of bridge inspection contract with Kirkham Michael. Motion by Schumacher, second by Pluth. All ayes, motion carried. Approval of a pick-up truck purchase 2022 Chevy Silverado 2500. Motion by Glasnapp, second by Hansen. All ayes, motion carried.

Chairperson Quastad called to open the public hearing for the approval of final plat of Oleson Farms Subdivision, owned by David and Patricia Oleson. Pat Mohning, Land Surveyor and Barb Bohm, Emmet County Zoning Administrator were present. The proposed subdivision is located Part of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 36, Township 99, Range 32 West of the 5th p.m., (Swan Lake Township). Motion by Schumacher, second by Hansen to exit public hearing. Roll call vote: all ayes, motion carried. Motion by Schumacher, second by Pluth to approve the final plat. All ayes, motion carried.

Board reviewed the treasurer' monthly report.

Monthly claims review. Motion by Pluth, second by Schumacher. All ayes. Motion carried. Assessor and zoning paid priors. Motion by Pluth, second by Hansen. All ayes. Motion carried. Drainage claims. Motion by Glasnapp, second by Schumacher. All ayes, motion carried.

Sheriff Mike Martens, Communications Center Labor Agreement wage adjustments/ increase to pay scale. Motion by Hansen, second by Schumacher. All ayes, motion carried.

Resolution 22-21 Settlement Agreement between Stateline Cooperative and the Emmet County Board of Supervisors.

Resolution 22-21

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN STATELINE COOPERATIVE AND THE EMMET COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

This **SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT** (the "Agreement") is made and entered into effective as of the 15th day of November, 2022 (the "Effective Date"), by and between Stateline Cooperative ("**SLC**"), on the one part, and the Emmet County, Iowa, Board of Supervisors ("**ECBOS**"), on the other part. The foregoing parties may be referred to individually herein as "Party" and collectively herein as "Parties."

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, SLC owns and pays taxes on the following relevant properties in Emmet County, Iowa Halfa Feed Mill (Parcel No. 08-31-427-002) ("Halfa"); and

WHEREAS, the Parties dispute the appropriate property tax assessment for Halfa for assessment years 2014-2022. For the 2015-2016 assessment years, SLC did not protest the 2015-2016 assessments to the Emmet County Board of Review, the Iowa Property Assessment Appeal Board, or to the Iowa District Court for Emmet County. However, following the Iowa Supreme Court's opinion regarding the 2014 assessment, SLC submitted a Claim of Refund to the ECBOS, which denied the Claim of Refund.

As noted below, **SLC** intends to challenge that denial to the Emmet County District Court. The Parties have been unable to settle the dispute related to the Halfa assessment for assessment years 2015-2016 regarding the value assigned to overhead ingredient bins. As part of this settlement, the Parties have agreed to value the exemption for the overhead ingredient bins at \$680,000 per year for the purposes of that litigation, and that litigation alone.

This agreement of valuation for the overhead ingredient bins at \$680,000 does not bind, nor should it be taken as an admission by the **ECBOS** that the assessment of the Halfa property for the tax years 2015-2016 is anything other than a settled matter, and does not preclude the **ECBOS** from asserting any claim or defense against **SLC**'s anticipated claims regarding same. This agreement is for the sole purpose of removing the issue of fact as to the value of the overhead bins for the 2015-16 tax years, and should not be construed or considered as any admission, ratification, or concession of any other claim or defense that pertains to **SLC**'s anticipated claims for a refund brought regarding the 2015-16 tax years.

<u>Further Documentation and Action</u>. To the extent necessary, each Party agrees to execute all additional documents and take all further actions necessary to effectuate the purpose of, and promises, obligations and the like set forth in, this Agreement.

<u>No Admission of Liability</u>. This Agreement shall not be interpreted, asserted or construed as an admission of any wrongful acts or liability by any Party hereto.

<u>Integrated Agreement; Severability</u>. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties concerning the subject matter hereof. No other prior representations, inducements, promises, or agreements, oral or otherwise, between the Parties relating to the subject matter hereof shall be of any force or effect. This Agreement shall not be modified except in a writing signed by all Parties hereto. If any provision of this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, unenforceable, or contrary to public policy, whether in whole or in part, the remaining provisions shall not be affected by such holding.

<u>Binding Effect.</u> This Agreement is binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, successors and assigns.

Review by Counsel. The Parties hereto acknowledge and agree that they have carefully read and fully understand the terms, provisions and legal effect of this Agreement, and they are signing the Agreement of their own free will, after having consulted independent legal counsel, or having the opportunity to consult with independent legal counsel, with full knowledge of its significance, and solely in reliance on their own knowledge, belief and judgment and that of their legal counsel.

No Construction Against Party Drafting. The Parties expressly acknowledge and agree that this Agreement represents a negotiated agreement, having been drafted, negotiated, compromised and agreed upon by the Parties. Therefore, the fact that one Party or the other may have been primarily or exclusively responsible for drafting or editing this Agreement shall not, in any dispute over the terms, construction or meaning of this Agreement, be held, interpreted or construed against such Party.

Attorney Fees and Costs. Each Party shall bear its own attorney fees and costs incurred with respect to the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement.

Applicable Law, Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall in all respects be governed by the laws of the State of Iowa. All actions commenced to enforce this Agreement shall be commenced and prosecuted in the Iowa District Court for Emmet County, and all Parties hereto consent to jurisdiction and venue in that Court.

<u>Due Authority.</u> Each Party respectively warrants and represents, which warranty and representation shall survive the date of this Agreement, that: (i) it has good right, title and authority to enter into this Agreement and perform its respective obligations hereunder; (ii) the execution and delivery hereof by the individuals set forth below, and the consummation of the transactions herein provided, have been duly authorized and approved by such Parties; and (iii) this Agreement, upon execution and delivery by the individuals set forth below, will constitute a valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms.

<u>Counterparts</u>. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall together constitute one and the same instrument and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each and every Party hereto and delivered to each and every other Party hereto.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties hereto have duly executed this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT effective as of the date first above written:

Jeff Quastad, Chair of Emmet County Board of Supervisors

Motion by Schumacher, second by Hansen. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

RIDES update and funding request by Cindy Voss. She thanked Tim Schumacher for serving on their board. Request of \$5000 for FY 24.

GENERAL ELECTION CANVASS REPORT TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Canvass, November 15th, 2022

PROVISIONAL BALLOTS = 3

REJECTED = 1

BALLOTS RECEIVED AFTER ELECTION DAY = 1 EMMET COUNTY REGISTERED VOTERS = 6744 BALLOTS CAST TOTAL 3432

Absentee 881
Election Day 2551
VOTER TURNOUT 50.89%

Last midterm election turnout 55.81% registered voters of 6818

NOTES REGARDING THIS ELECTION:

- New Freedom Vote Scanners were used.
- Deputy Commissioner of Elections was overseeing the entire election, including training, absentee voting, testing, set-up, election day and post-election.
- Soil and Water Conservation Commissioner had two openings, as well as, to fill a vacancy. Nobody filed candidacy paperwork for these positions.
- 461 Write-ins for all offices, 65 Address Changes, 60 EDRs
- 3 Auditor's Office Staff, 39 Election Officials, 7 Absentee Officials, 3 Post Election Audit Officials, 1 full time fill-in for extra office help and 2 part-time.
- The following seven townships aren't on the ballot and are appointed by the board, due to resolution in 2006 or 2008.

Denmark – Ellsworth – Estherville - High Lake - Jack Creek-Swan Lake - Twelve Mile Lake

Emmet County Deputy Commissioner of Elections, Roxanne Budach brought the General Election results to the board for canvassing. Appoint Joe Crouch to fill a vacancy for Soil and Water remainder of two-year term. Motion by Schumacher, second by Hansen. All ayes. Motion carried Motion was made by Hansen to approve the election canvass, second by Pluth. All ayes, motion carried.

Information technology and auditor's office staffing discussion. Roxanne Budach, Lisa Rosburg and Heidi Goebel, member of the auditor's office staff joined the board to discuss the replacement of Rosburg's position now that she has been elected Emmet County Treasurer for 2023.

Motion to adjourn by Hansen, second by Schumacher. All ayes, motion carried. Adjourned at 12:32 p. m.	
Jeffrey Quastad Board Chairperson	Heidi Goebel Auditor's Assistant